
MINUTES 

  

RANDOLPH COUNTY PLANNING BOARD 

  

October 8, 2002 

  

 The Randolph County Planning Board met at 6:30 p.m. on Tuesday, October 8, 2002, in the 

Commissioners’ Meeting Room, Randolph County Office Building, 725 McDowell Road, 

Asheboro, North Carolina. 

  

1. Chairman Maxton McDowell called to order the Randolph County Planning Board 

meeting at 6:30 p.m. 

  

2.                 Hal Johnson, Planning Director, called roll of the Members: Maxton McDowell, 

Chairman, present; Bill Dorsett, Vice Chairman, present; Lynden Craven, present; Phil 

Ridge, present; Larry Brown, present; and Chris McLeod, present. 

  

3.                  Larry Brown made the motion, seconded by Lynden Craven, to approve the minutes 

of the September 10, 2002 Randolph County Planning Board meeting.  The motion 

passed unanimously. 

  

4. SWEARING IN OF THE WITNESSES: 

  

“Do you swear or affirm that the information you are about to give is the truth, the whole 

truth, and nothing but the truth, so help you God?” 

  

11 citizens took this oath. 

  

5. SPECIAL USE PERMIT REQUESTS: 

  

A. PATRICIA MILLER, Troy, North Carolina, is requesting a Special Use Permit 

to allow a group home with no more than 3 children (under the age of 18 years) to 

be located at her residence at 7104 Abner Road on 3.00 acres, Union Township, 

Zoning District RA, Parcel ID# 7634245336. 

  

Miller was present and explained that she has been providing foster care for 10 

years and she is now required to obtain a new license because she works with 



mentally handicapped children.  Miller said that she has one child that has lived 

with them for 10 years and she needs this license to keep the child. 

  

There was no one present in opposition to this request. 

  

The Technical Review Committee met and found that this proposal was in 

compliance with the standards outlined in the new Growth Management Plan 

adopted by the Board of County Commissioners on February 4, 2002.  The 

Technical Review Committee recommends to the County Planning Board that this 

request be approved. 

  

Johnson said that this is a much needed service in the community and she needs 

this approval for her license. 

  

Brown made the motion, seconded by McLeod, to approve this request for a 

Special Use Permit.  The motion passed unanimously. 

  

B. DONNA BEANE, Trinity, North Carolina, is requesting a Special Use Permit to 

allow a beauty shop to be located at her residence at 1123 Plantation Way on 6.20 

acres, Thayer Plantation, Lot # 6, Tabernacle Township, Lake Reese Watershed, 

Zoning District RR-CU, Parcel ID # 7703468450. 

  

The Technical Review Committee met and found that this proposal was in 

compliance with the standards outlined in the new Growth Management Plan 

adopted by the Board of County Commissioners on February 4, 2002.  The 

Technical Review Committee recommends to the County Planning Board that this 

request be approved. 

  

Beane said that she was widowed two years ago and she needs to be at home with 

her children.  Beane said her husband was a Greensboro policeman.  Beane said 

that Social Security doesn’t provide enough for her and her children.  Beane said 

that all her neighbors support her with this request. 

  

There was no one present in opposition to this request. 

  

Craven made the motion, seconded by Dorsett, to approve this request for a 

Special Use Permit.  The motion passed unanimously. 



  

C. ELLENWOOD PARK, Climax, North Carolina, is requesting a Special Use 

Permit to allow the existing 3-lot mobile home park to include mobile home rental 

and RV rental located at 6106 NC Hwy 22 North on 3.59 acres, Providence 

Township, Ellenwood Mobile Home Park, Sandy Creek Watershed, Zoning 

District RA, Parcel ID # 7796109508.  Parcel owners: EL WIM Associates, Inc. 

  

The Technical Review Committee met and found that this proposal was not in 

compliance with the standards outlined in the new Growth Management Plan 

adopted by the Board of County Commissioners on February 4, 2002.  The 

Technical Review Committee recommends to the County Planning Board that this 

request be denied.  RV campers are not permanent residential structures and 

should not be permitted on permanent residential sites. 

  

Ellen Lineberry was present and explained that she is looking for a second market 

to rent her mobile home spaces.  Lineberry said that she would like motor homes 

but not pop-up campers.  Lineberry said that she wants to be able to maintain her 

status as a mobile home park.  Dorsett asked if it would be long-term rentals, and 

Lineberry said that it would probably be 30-day rental agreements.  Dorsett asked 

what would be the advantage of this change and Lineberry said there are currently 

more mobile home lots available than what is needed in the market. 

  

Dorsett asked what the ordinance requirements were concerning recreational 

vehicles, and Johnson said that recreational vehicles are not designed to be 

permanent structures and are not permitted in mobile home parks.  Dorsett said 

this sounds as if it would not be in keeping with the intent of the Ordinance. 

  

Dove Coble, 4160 Jess Hackett Road, said that he grew up on the adjoining farm.  

Coble said that his family owns most of the adjoining property on both sides of 

Hwy 22 and behind this property.  Coble said that they came to the first hearing 

with a petition of 80 people in opposition to this request.  Coble said that they have 

had several homes built around this property recently and 4 of the homes exceed 

$300,000.  Coble said this request would only lower the value of all the properties 

in the area. 

  

Marvin Tickle, 6141 Hwy 22 North, (owns 64 acres across the road) said that 

there have been several large homes built in the area.  Tickle said that he is not 



opposed to mobile homes out in the county but this would take away from their 

community. 

  

Brad Coble, 6139 Hwy 22 North, said that he didn’t want to drive out of his 

driveway each day and see campers across the street. 

  

8 citizens were present in opposition to this request. 

  

Lineberry asked for a copy of this petition Coble spoke of and Johnson said that 

the Board is not considering that petition for this request.  

  

Dorsett said that he could sympathize with the applicant but this request would not 

be in keeping with the Growth Management Plan. 

  

Dorsett made the motion, seconded by Craven, to deny this request and found that 

the request did not meet the following required findings: 

  

1. That the use meets all required conditions and specifications; and 

  

2. That the location and character of the use if developed according to the 

plan as submitted and approved will be in harmony with the area in which 

it is to be located and in general conformity with the Land Development 

Plan for Randolph County. 

  

The motion passed unanimously. 

  

6. REQUESTS FOR PROPERTY REZONING: 

  

A. LARRY MCKENZIE & CRAIG BRANSON, Asheboro, North Carolina, are 

requesting that 29.83 acres located on Tot Hill Farm Road, Cedar Grove 

Township, be rezoned from RA to CVOE-CU.  Parcel ID # 7639655255.  The 

proposed Conditional Use Zoning District would specifically allow the 

development of a 26-lot subdivision for site-built homes only with a minimum 

house size of 1,300 sq. ft. 

  

  



The Technical Review Committee met following the Neighborhood Information 

Meeting and found that the proposal was in compliance with standards outlined 

in the new Growth Management Plan adopted by the Board of County 

Commissioners on February 4, 2002.  The Technical Review Committee 

recommends to the County Planning Board that this request be approved. 

  

Examples of some Growth Management Policies that the Technical Review 

Committee found supporting this recommendation are: 

  

Policy 6.5 The protection of viable rural neighborhoods should be 

encouraged by compatible residential development to insure the 

continued existence as a major housing source and as a reflection 

of the long-term quality of life in Randolph County. 

  

Policy 6.13 Conventional Residential Subdivisions are anticipated of similar 

housing characteristics to the community. 

  

Policy 6.14 Residential subdivisions should, in order to promote efficiencies in 

the delivery of urban services, be encouraged to develop in a 

fashion which minimizes “leap frog” development (i.e. leaving 

large vacant areas between developments). 

  

McKenzie was present and described their intentions to develop this property.  

McKenzie said that they have had a soil scientist to review the property.  McKenzie 

said that they build the homes and landscape the yards before they sell the homes.  

McKenzie said that all driveways and sidewalks are also complete.  McKenzie said 

that they will not remove any timber except those trees necessary for the road and 

the homes.  McKenzie presented the Board with pictures of developments they 

have built.  McKenzie said that all homes will have garages. 

  

Branson said that when they develop in a neighborhood they make it better, not 

worse.  Branson said that the surrounding land owners’ properties will increase in 

value after the development is complete. 

  

Jerry Raines, 2060 Hannah Drive, said that his only concern is whether the land 

will perk.  Raines said that he just wanted to make sure that they didn’t create any 



septic tank problems.  Raines said that he didn’t have any problems with the 

development but his subdivision (adjoining this site) requires 1500 sq. ft. homes. 

  

McDowell asked McKenzie about the size of homes in the area.  McKenzie said 

that he knew that the adjoining subdivision requires 1500 sq. ft. homes, but the 

average home on Tot Hill Farm Road is between 1200-1300 sq. ft.  Branson talked 

about some houses on the road that are much smaller and some homes that are 

manufactured.  McKenzie said that homes are usually a little larger than the 

minimum size required.  McKenzie also said that the garages increase the 

appearance of the house size.  McKenzie said that these homes will be between 

$120,000 and $140,000.   

  

Jerry King, Surveyor, said that the Health Department’s requirements are stricter 

now. 

  

Brown asked about the number of driveways being added to Tot Hill Farm Road.  

King said if it was necessary they could change a few lots around, but the area that 

perks on these lots is to the rear. 

  

Chris McLeod asked Johnson if this plan conforms with the Growth Management 

Plan for this area.  Johnson answered yes. 

  

Brown made the motion, seconded by McLeod, to recommend to the 

Commissioners that this request be approved.  The motion passed unanimously. 

  

B. WILLIAM HUNT, JR., Seagrove, North Carolina, is requesting that 34.21 acres 

located on W.E. Hunt Road, Richland Township, be rezoned from RM-CU to 

CVOM-CU.  Parcel ID #’s 7664581188 and 7664479268.  The proposed 

Conditional Use Zoning District would specifically allow the development of a 

22-lot subdivision for site-built homes, modular homes, double-wide and single-

wide mobile homes with permanent masonry foundation.   

  

The Technical Review Committee met following the Neighborhood Information 

Meeting and found that the proposal was in compliance with standards outlined 

in the new Growth Management Plan adopted by the Board of County 

Commissioners on February 4, 2002.  The Technical Review Committee 

recommends to the County Planning Board that this request be approved. 



  

Examples of some Growth Management Policies that the Technical Review 

Committee found supporting this recommendation are: 

  

Policy 6.5 The protection of viable rural neighborhoods should be 

encouraged by compatible residential development to insure the 

continued existence as a major housing source and as a reflection 

of the long-term quality of life in Randolph County. 

  

Policy 6.13 Conventional Residential Subdivisions are anticipated of similar 

housing characteristics to the community. 

  

Joyce Davis, Agent for Hunt, said that they want to develop this property primarily 

for on-frame and off-frame modular homes.  Davis said they do not plan to locate 

single-wide mobile homes on the property once complete.  Davis said that they 

have had some perking performed on the property.  Davis said this zoning change 

would upgrade the current zoning from a mobile home park to individually owned 

lots.   

  

There was no one present in opposition to this request. 

  

Craven made the motion, seconded by Ridge, to recommend to the 

Commissioners that this request be approved.  The motion passed unanimously. 

  

C. ISMAT CHAUDHRY, Ramseur, North Carolina, is requesting that .90 acre 

located on Reed Creek Road, Columbia Township, be rezoned from RA to OI-

CU.  Parcel ID #’s 8712057435 and 8712056789.  The proposed Conditional Use 

Zoning District would specifically allow development for office, institutional, and 

clinical use as per site plan.  

  

The Technical Review Committee met and found that this proposal was in 

compliance with the standards outlined in the new Growth Management Plan 

adopted by the Board of County Commissioners on February 4, 2002.  The 

Technical Review Committee recommends to the County Planning Board that this 

request be approved with the following conditions: 

  



1. The existing buffer along the Holly Hill Street Development be continued 

to include this property (50 ft. buffer along the western property line), and 

  

2. Level 1 buffer along the southern property line. 

  

Examples of some Growth Management Policies that the Technical Review 

Committee found supporting this recommendation are: 

  

Policy 4.2 Highway-oriented commercial uses should be clustered along 

segments of arterial streets and contain land uses that are mutually 

compatible and reinforcing in use and design.  They should be 

designed in a way that minimizes signage, access points and 

excessive lengths for commercial strip development. 

  

Policy 4.5 Effective buffering and/or landscaping should be provided where 

commercial development adjoins existing or planned residential 

uses. 

  

Chaudhry was present and explained his intentions to build professional offices on 

this lot adjoining his commercially zoned property.  Chaudhry said that he would 

maintain the same 50' buffer along the western property line of this lot as that 

required on the adjoining parcel. 

  

Tony Biancardi, Dentist in Ramseur, said that he plans to open a dental office on 

this location.  Biancardi said that he plans to maintain as much of the timber on the 

property as possible.  Biancardi said that he has an offer on the property contingent 

on zoning, sewer, and water approvals from the County and Ramseur. 

  

Elvin Cox, 209 Holly Hill Street, Ramseur, said that the information he received 

does not show a buffer and he just wanted to make sure a buffer would be required.  

Cox also told the Board that there is a residence south of this site that provides 

child care. 

  

Biancardi said that he has talked with the neighbor that has the day care and they 

are fine with the plan.  Biancardi said that if the neighbors of Holly Hill Street are 

opposed to this development, he would not build his office here. 

  



Phillip Brady, 207 Holly Hill Street, said that the original buffer required a fence as well as the 

buffer of trees.  Brady questioned if this privacy fence would be continued.  Brady said that if the 

same buffer requirements were continued he would have no opposition to this request.  Brady 

questioned if a portion of the commercial property may also need a zoning change.  Brady said he 

has a portion of the property included on this plan.  Chaudry said that he would not be opposed to 

extending the same buffer requirements as those on the parcel adjoining to the north. 

  

Dorsett asked Johnson if any additional buildings could be constructed on the property and 

Johnson answered no.  He (Chaudry) could only develop the property to the request of the site 

plan. 

  

Ridge made the motion, seconded by Craven, to recommend to the Commissioners that this 

request be approved with the condition of the same buffer requirements as those required on the 

property to the north of this location.  The motion passed unanimously. 

  

D. CEDAR RUN ASSOCIATES, Greensboro, North Carolina, is requesting that 31.30 acres be 

rezoned to RE-CU located on Cedar Run Drive, Level Cross Township, Randleman Lake 

Watershed.  Parcel ID # 7767238853.  The proposed Conditional Use Zoning District would 

amend the current Conditional Use Permit to add 3 lots (for a total of 18 lots), to redesign roads, 

and to increase the minimum house size to 2,000 sq. ft. 

  

The Technical Review Committee met following the Neighborhood Information Meeting and 

found that the proposal was in compliance with standards outlined in the new Growth 

Management Plan adopted by the Board of County Commissioners on February 4, 2002.  The 

Technical Review Committee recommends to the County Planning Board that this request be 

approved with the following condition: 

  

Installation of wells must be properly constructed and certified as to potable water supply prior 

to the issuance of a building permit on each lot.  Concerns were consistently expressed at the 

NIM concerning availability of well water on adjoining parcels. 

  

Examples of some Growth Management Policies that the Technical Review Committee found 

supporting this recommendation are: 

  

Policy 6.5 The protection of viable rural neighborhoods should be encouraged by 

compatible residential development to insure the continued existence as a major 

housing source and as a reflection of the long-term quality of life in Randolph 

County. 

  

Policy 6.13 Conventional Residential Subdivisions are anticipated of similar housing 

characteristics to the community. 



  

Policy 6.14 Residential subdivisions should, in order to promote efficiencies in the delivery of 

urban services, be encouraged to develop in a fashion which minimizes “leap 

frog” development (i.e., leaving large vacant areas between developments). 

  

Chris Waldron, Greensboro, said that this would be the second phase of Cedar Run 

Subdivision.  Waldron said that this phase has been approved but this new site plan would 

increase the approved proposal by 3 new lots.  Johnson asked about possible water problems in 

this development.  Waldron said that there was one lot on the original phase with problems, and 

they have drilled a new well on lot 25 and have given that lot easement to this well.  Waldron 

said that now there will be wells drilled on each lot prior to development of the lots. 

  

There was no one present in opposition to this request. 

  

Dorsett said that this development has really improved this area. 

  

Johnson agreed with Dorsett and said that this development started the housing pattern for this 

area. 

  

Dorsett made the motion, seconded by Craven, to recommend to the Commissioners that this 

request be approved.  The motion passed unanimously. 

  

E. TONYA BULLINS, Randleman, North Carolina, is requesting that .53 acres located at 10973 

Randleman Road, Level Cross Township, Randleman Lake Watershed, be rezoned from RA to 

HC-CU.  Parcel ID # 7758955367.  The proposed Conditional Use Zoning District would 

specifically allow a used car sales lot with a maximum display area of 10 vehicles.  Property 

Owner: Clara Burris. 

  

The Technical Review Committee met and found that this proposal was in compliance with the 

standards outlined in the new Growth Management Plan adopted by the Board of County 

Commissioners on February 4, 2002.  The Technical Review Committee recommends to the 

County Planning Board that this request be approved with the following condition: 

  

no more than 3 vehicles displayed at road frontage so that an adequate sight line can be 

maintained for adjoining private drive (the remaining 7 vehicles must be maintained to the rear 

of the residence). 

  

Bullins was present and said that this property used to be Johnson’s Sandwich Shop.  Bullins 

said that the restaurant closed in the 1950's.  Bullins said that they currently own Bullins 

Automotive on Fayetteville Street.  Bullins said this would be an expansion of their business.  

Bullins said that the rear area is fenced, and some of the cars would be kept in the rear.   



  

Dorsett asked about hours of operation.  Bullins said that the hours would be 9 am to 5 pm.  

Dorsett asked about lighting of the property, and Bullins said that they would put one additional 

light on the property for safety.  Bullins said that they would only have one sign on the house. 

  

There was no one present in opposition to this request. 

  

Ridge made the motion to recommend to the Commissioners that this request be approved with 

the condition of a maximum of 10 cars on the premises, with no more than 3 cars out front.  

Ridge added the hours of operation (9 am to 5 pm).  Dorsett seconded this motion and the 

motion passed unanimously. 

  

7. The meeting adjourned at 7:58 p.m.  There were 28 citizens present for this meeting. 

  

______________________________________________________________________________ 

NORTH CAROLINA 

RANDOLPH COUNTY 

  


